



Department of Primary Industries

OUT16/33045

Ms Genevieve Seed
Resource Assessments
NSW Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Genevieve.seed@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms Seed

**DPI response to request for comment on proposed Modification to
Dunmore Quarry (DA 470-11-2003 MOD 8)**

I refer to your email dated 11 August 2016 to the Department of Primary Industries (DPI) in respect to the above matter. Comment has been sought from relevant divisions of DPI. Views were also sought from NSW Department of Industry - Lands that are now a division of the broader Department and no longer within NSW DPI. Any further referrals to DPI can be sent by email to landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au.

The Department has reviewed the Environmental Assessment and provides the following recommendation:

- The Quarry's site water balance and groundwater monitoring program should give due consideration to any water licensing requirements which may result from the reviews and to account for all water "take" by the quarry operations accordingly. The annual reviews should be referred to DPI Water to confirm appropriate licensing arrangements are in place.

Yours sincerely

Graeme White
A/Director, Planning Policy & Assessment Advice
6 September 2016